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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) HocK Ann

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 3:19 PM

To: Lynn Khong

Cc: HO Vincent; ONG Chung Yang; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for GBC 8585L
Dear Lynn,

The market value of GBC 8585L is $23K-$24K (Estimated) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 5:21 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for GBC 8585L

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Lynn with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 01/09/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Sep 2019

\\

PARFICOF Reahate Fnniiiry

Company
252E

GBC8585L

No

09 Sep 2019

TOYOTA

HIACE MANUAL
Silver

2011

1KD2136832
JTFHT02P800084306

$25,820.00
14 Mar 2012
14 Mar 2012
0

$1,291.00

No

$0.00

13 Mar 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$38,699.00

$9,716.00

$9,716.00
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type :
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Qutput :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
Quota Premium:
COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:

Total Amount Payable :
Message

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $198.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively,

where applicable.

Transfer Fee Enquiry

GBC8585L

AS50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)
No Attachment
Normal

TOYOTA

HIACE MANUAL
JTFHT02P800084306
Diesel

1KD2136832

2982cc

2800 kg

1780 kg

2011

14 Mar 2012

13 Mar 2032

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$38,699.00

13 Mar 2022

13 Mar 2020

13 Mar 2020

115Sep 2019

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

Nups:/Vri.ta.gov.sg/iasvryacuon/enquire | ransrer-eeuetalsrroxy /- UnNG | IUN_IU=ruUduiIvioEl

Amount After GST
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scCARMART.COM

Used Toyota Hiace Car for Sale in Singapore, KSL Automotive Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today

Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.

Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

ToyotaHiace | [priceRange v | |Depreciation v (2012 v [vehileType Y| N
Home » Used Cars » KSL Automotive Pte Ltd » Tayota Hiace 3.0M
Toyota Hiace 3.0M
Overviev Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map PREMIUM AD
Your Trusted Partner in Automotive
Price $26,800 Lifespan 01-Mar-2032
Depreciation $10,840 /yr Reg Date 02-Mar-2012
View models with similar depre (2yrs 5mths 18days COE left)
Mileage N.A, Manufactured 2011
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $9,563 as of today (change) oMV $25,820
COE $38,699 ARF $1,291
Engine Cap 2,982 cc No. of Owners 2
Curb Weight 1,780 kg
Type of Vehicle Van | Char ] Summary
v
Features 30K @
One Of The Most Reliable Workhorse Van For Sales Now! Just Serviced, High Loan Available, Low Interest Rate.
Low Mileage! Call Us Now For Viewing! View specs of the Toyota Hiace o
& &
8

Description g_ 26K T
100% Loan Without Additional Guarantor! No Gimmicks! Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Selling With 3months g ne
Warranty And 2 Free Servicing! Well Maintained! Handle By A Careful Driver! Door Step Viewing Can Be Arranged. o @
Call Our Sales Person Now For A No Obligation Viewing! High Trade In Value For Your Old Vehicle. 24K ®
Category Zz’éep.n Jan-12 May-12 Sep-12
Premium Ad Car Reg Date

Status
Available

Resources

oo

s e e

Car Valuation - Free

Vehicle Evaluation

Posted on: 31-Aug-2019 | Last Updated on: 07-Sep-2019
Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Dec | $2,680 (change)

ompare

Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Maximum 90% Loan

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=813665&DL=2941

Click on the point to view the vehicle

Shartlist

Report Error

Compare Add note

Mare Actions

Selier Information

Company

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Address

Office No

Contact Person(s)

KSL Automotive Pte Ltd
» dealer's pricelist
» 35 vehs sold | 83 vehs available

2A Kian Teck Avenue Level 3
Search cars nearby this location

62660777

Dylan 86886676

1/2



9/11/2019 Used Toyota Hiace Car for Sale in Singapore, BKW Automobile Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

ToyotaHace | [piceRange v vl v veideoe Y| W
Home » Used Cars » BKW Automobile Pte Ltd » Toyota Hiace 3.0A
Toyota Hiace 3.0A
Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
AUTOMOBILE ' :
Price $22,800 Lifespan 15-Mar-2031
Depreciation $15,100 /yr Reg Date 16-Mar-2011
View models with similar depre (1yr 6mths 4days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2010
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $5,300 as of today (change) oMV $27,378
COE $35,111 ARF $1,369
Engine Cap 2,982 cc No. of Owners 1
o LS
[

Curb Weight 1,760 kg

Location Map

Type of Vehicle Van Shortlist

Report Error
Features

Most Reliable Commercial Van, Euro 4 Engine, No Repairs Needed. View specs of the Toyota Hiace
information
Accessories
” - . . . : ) Company
Toyota Hiace Auto Transmission, Spacious Practical And Cheap In Maintenance, Fuel Efficiency And Reliable.
Description

1 Owner, Powerful Engine! Very Well Maintained, Excellent And Clean Interior, New Paintwork, Price Negotiable,
Any Trade-In All Welcome, Please Call For Viewing And Enquiry.

Address

Location

Category Contact Person(s)

Status
Available

Resources

é’l@\ Car Valuation - Free
‘o Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Vehicle Evaluation
s mses Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out mare

Posted on: 16-Jul-2019 | Last Updated on: 10-5ep-2019

™ » $25

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=841104&DL=1147

Sign up

Forum Resources

Compare Add note

Maore Actions

BKW Automobile Pte Ltd
» dealer's pricelist
» 11 vehs sold | 17 vehs available

120 Lower Delta Road #02-15
Search cars nearby this location

Cendex Centre

Vincent 97653938
James 84990999

1/2



